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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 11:05 AM
To: 'Phillips, Hollis'
Cc: Peterson, Jamey
Subject: RE: RO0000076 - Former BP 4931 -Report 

Due to the delays in receipt of the analytical data, please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with 
an extension to June 26, 2015.  I have updated Geotracker already with this change. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 7:28 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Peterson, Jamey 
Subject: RO0000076 - Former BP 4931 -Report  
 
Mark: 
 
We have completed the field work at the above referenced site. It looks like we may not get our soil vapor data until 
after Memorial Day. Would it be possible to get an extension on the report from June 5 to June 19? 
 
Hollis 
 
 
Hollis E. Phillips | Principal Geologist | hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com   
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 


